

Oluwatosin Onabule

Oluwatosin Onabule

School of Civil Engineering & Surveying

Email: UP748404@myport.ac.uk

Summary

I am a Coastal Engineer with the Eastern Solent Coastal Partnership (ESCP) with experience in project management and general Civil Engineering Works. My research interests are in coastal morphodynamics, numerical modelling, and sediment transport. I also have 2 years of experience as a laboratory demonstrator in water and hydraulics engineering.

Qualifications

Master of Science, University of Portsmouth

10 Sep 2014 → 30 Sep 2015

Award Date: 4 Nov 2015

BSc (Hons), Obafemi Awolowo University

8 Feb 2008 → 28 Feb 2013

Award Date: 25 Mar 2013

Employment

Doctor of Philosophy, C2350

Doctor of Philosophy, Polluted Estuarine Sediments in a Changing Climate

School of Civil Engineering & Surveying

University of Portsmouth

Portsmouth, United Kingdom

3 Oct 2016 → 30 Sep 2021

Doctor of Philosophy, C2350

Doctor of Philosophy, Polluted Estuarine Sediments in a Changing Climate

School of Civil Engineering & Surveying

University of Portsmouth

Portsmouth, United Kingdom

3 Oct 2016 → 1 Mar 2019

Coastal Engineer

Eastern Solent Coastal Partnership

United Kingdom

4 Nov 2019 → present

Research outputs

The effects of freshwater flow and salinity on turbidity and dissolved oxygen in a shallow Macrotidal estuary: a case study of Portsmouth Harbour

Oluwatosin Abdulfatai Onabule, Dr Steve Mitchell & Dr Fay Couceiro, 15 Jun 2020, In : Ocean and Coastal Management. 191, 105179.